
1202 Musser Street

Muscatlne, lA 52761-1645
(663) 263-2752

MUSCATINE Fax (563) 263-3720

WATER & RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Jerry Ewers, Fire Chief/Richard Rlimes, Director Parks and Recreation ,Sharing Interim
City Administrator Duties

CC: Nancy Lueck. Finance Director
Cinda Hiiger. Secretary

From: Jon Koch, WRRF Director

Date: November 14, 2019

Re: Engineering and Platform Safety Improvements for Lift Stations

INTRODUCTION: The Water and Resource Recoveiy Facility (WRRF) staff requested a
quote from Stanley Consultants, Inc.(SCI) for an engineering study of the platforms in the
Papoose and Isett Lift Stations to determine their safety and to reeommend improvements. SCI
has submitted a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) in the amount of $15,700.00 for tliis
study. $20,000.00 was budgeted for this study.

BACKGROUND: The Papoose and Isett Lift Stations were built over 50 years ago and little
has been done to improve their safe work environment. The dry well that houses the pumps have
long shafts from the motors above them that require regular maintenance. Multiple valves are 20-
30 feet off the ground with little access for maintenance. Current practices to grease joints and
bearing along tiie pump shafts have been determined to be unsafe and long ladder access is
limited. There liave been efforts to build safel>' measures in-house but liabilit)' issues require an
engineered solution to ensure the safet>' of City staff and protect the City from litigation. More
modern stations have been designed to allow for safe maintenance.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: Staff recommends approval of the PSA from SCI in
the amount of $15,700.00 to study and recommend improvements to the platforms at the Papoose
and Isett Lift Stations.

BACKGROUND:

1. PSA

"I remember Muscatlne for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain
































